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24 January 2017
Mr Warwick Doughty

Luna Park Sydney
6a Glen Street
MILSONS POINT NSW 2061

Dear Mr Doughty

Re: Exemption Notification Form, under Section 57 of the NSW Heritage Act
— Reference Number LOC 9610
Address: Luna Park Precinct, 1 Olympic Drive, Milson Point

We refer to your request for landowner’s consent to lodge an Exemption Notification
Form, under Section 57 of the NSW Heritage Act for the following:

o Alterations and Additions to the existing food and drinks premises
located beneath the wild mouse structure, including internal fitout
works and external fagade works

Heritage Application

Place Management NSW has considered the application and based on the
information provided, grants landowner’s consent to lodge your application with the
appropriate consent authorities.

Please note that landowner's consent does not constitute statutory approval for the

proposed works. Approval from the relevant consent authorities is required prior to
the commencement of works.

If you have any questions, please contact Michelle King on 02 9240 8538.

Application under the NSW Heritage Act, 1977

Your application has been lodged for review and determination by the Place
Management NSW under delegation from the Heritage Council of NSW. Please
contact Kylie Seretis, Director, Strategic Planning & Heritage, on 02 9240 8744 if you
have any questions in relation to your heritage application.

Yours sincerely
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Sam Romaniuk
Chief Executive Officer

The legal entity name Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority (SHFA) has now changed to Place Management
NSW. The change is in name only, our ABN remains the same and all existing legal documents in place are
unaffected. You will, however, see Place Management NSW on all new legal documents going forward. Place
Management NSW will continue to use the Property NSW brand.



